NORTHWEST EMC, INC.
22975 NW Evergreen Parkway, Suite 400
Hillsboro, OR 97124

March 8, 2006
Dear Application Examiner:

On behalf of Intermec Technologies Corporation, Northwest EMC, Inc. is submitting this
application for a Class 2 Permissive Change of the previously certified Bluetooth module,
FCC ID: EHABTM210. There have been no hardware or software changes to the
BTM210 Bluetooth module. Intermec is seeking a C2PC in order to co-locate the
Bluetooth module with a Wistron 802.11(b)/(g) radio, FCC ID: EHADRCSB, in Intermec's
CN2B handheld device. Both radios operate in the 2400-2483.5 MHz band. A limited
modular approval for the Wistron radio has also been submitted at this time.

The Bluetooth radio is used for Personal Area Networks and inventory control
applications. The co-located Wistron 802.11(b)/(g) radio will be used for inventory
control, aswell, and for Local AreaNetworks. The radio is considered a portable device
because accessories are provided that allow the EUT to be within 20 cm of the head or
torso of the user. SAR reports were uploaded with the application for FCC ID:
EHADRCB.

Y our effortsin reviewing this application are greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

Northwest EMC, Inc.



